# ASHISH YADAV

# Senior Software Engineer

8446799173 | ashishyadav2996@gmail.com | linkedin.com/in/ashish-yadav259378187

# PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Well-qualified Full Stack Developer familiar with wide range of programming utilities and languages. Knowledgeable of backend and frontend development requirements. Handles any part of process with ease. Collaborative team player with excellent technical abilities offering 6+ years of related experience.

# WORK EXPERIENCE

#### **UST Global**

Senior Software Engineer

- During my tenure, I contributed to a large project called "Ocean", which involved the integration of two other projects, Elm, and Jira.
- The primary goal of the project was to streamline and improve the overall functionality and efficiency of the system.
- One of the key aspects of my role was providing support to users by understanding their requirements and addressing any issues or concerns they encountered.
- I actively collaborated with users to identify their needs, offered solutions, and implemented the necessary adjustments or improvements to the system.
- I was part of a mixed team of devs, testers and project managers throughout this project and we all coordinated together to ensure a great result.
- My priority has always been to deliver results that are top-notch and to stick to the deadlines.

## Myrsa Technology Solutions Pvt Ltd

Full Stack Developer

- Proficient in backend tasks aimed at optimizing website speed and functionality
- Skilled in writing server-side logic, developing APIs, and managing databases
- Hands on experience of working in multiple projects in e-commerce domain
- Managed a team of four members, providing mentorship and hands-on guidance for skill development
- Developed server-side logic, APIs, and maintained databases to ensure high performance and responsiveness
- Conducted code reviews, debugged problems, and corrected issues to ensure smooth operation.

#### Sagar Defence Engineering

Software Developer

• Played a pivotal role in the development, enhancement, and operational management of existing software applications.

## May 2022 - Present

## Dec 2020 – May 2022

## June 2019 –Nov 2020

- Integrated a 3D map with a live camera feed (RTSP connection) of a drone using ArcGIS SDK and gstreamer. • Incorporated GeoTiff and raster files into the map, and established a TCP socket for communication between the application and the drone.
- Successfully implemented a new GUI to replace SDEGCS, enhancing functionality and user experience by 70%.

#### Densoft Infotech Pvt Ltd

Jr. Software Developer

- Revised, modularized and updated old code bases to modern development standards, reduced operating • costs and improved functionality along with 3rd party API integration
- Interacted with the clients for gathering the requirements.
- Updated old code bases to modern development standards, improving functionality.

# EDUCATION

## Bachelor of Science in Information technology, Mumbai University

Angular 12 SQL Server, My SQL, PostgreSQL AWS(S3)

JavaScript C#, Dot Net MVC **API** Intégration

SKILLS

React JS, Next JS, Node JS Micro services Code fixes

Mumbai, April 2016

Jan 2018 – June 2019